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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION .
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701) Faifure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such vnolatlon (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)). )

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aireraft N2288Z 28-2196
. Aircra Make Model Series
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Guy Foreman Address 17 kincraig_dr,
2. Owner ) .
City Vaiparaiso i State IN
Zip 46385 Country _USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
i {AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
J (] |POWERPLANT
] Ll PROPELLER _
Type
D /‘ D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

.| Manufacturer.

Name  Guy Foreman X | U S. Centificated Machanic
Address 17 Kincraig dr. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Valparaiso State N Certificated Repair Station

Zip 46385  Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2731944

D. | centify that the repair and/or alteratiion made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my-knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

Signature/Date of Apghorized Indiyj

/

FL-O/ (}0’/7

&

ﬁ. A‘p/prova| for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Approved ||

Rejected

Inspector

FAA Fit. Standards

Manufacturer

Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

BY

FAA Designee

Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Other (Specify)

Certificate or Designation No.

2731944

orized Individua

.

Signature/Pate of

o2 P/ 22]9
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible
with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N22882 02-01-2019

Nationality and Registration Mark Date -

Removed the following equipment: Vacuum 215cc pump and hose, Vacuum Regulator and hoses, Precise stby
Vacuum system, Attitude gyro & DG and hoses, TKMMX11 & TKM MX12 Comm/Nav, Suction gauge, clock, GPS
CDlI, (2) Altitude encoders, Apollo GPS, Apolio 2001 GPS, AT150 Transponder, KN-75 GS receiver, KI-209
Indicator.

Installed the following equipment: (2) Garmin G5's & stby battery, Garmin GTN650, King/Bendix KY-196, Garmm
335 Transponder, GAD29, GMU11.

Garmin GTN650 P/N 01-00813-50, S/N 128016474 & Antenna GMA-35 antenna.

-Installed IAW Garmin Installation Manual # 190-01004-02 Aprial 2018, Rev “R". STC# SA02019SE-D Dated:
03/18/2011.

-The GTNG650 ground and flight evaluation confirmed performance as outlined in A.C. 20-138C.

-Weight and Balance was computed, and placed in the aircrafts P.O.H.

-Instructions for continued Airworthiness # 190-01007-A1 dated: 03/04/2011 Inciuded in the Aircraft Documents.
-Equipment list revised, and flight manual supplement installed in aircraft P.O.H.

-FAA 337 form included in the aircraft documents. .

Installed (2) Garmin G5's S/N 4JQ018896 & S/N 41Q018940.G5 Installation Kit # 010-12493-10. GMU11, S/N .
56J007844. GAD29, S/N 5DL003190. IAW Garmin Master Drawing List 005-01112-01 Rev7 June, 2017 and FAA
STC # SA01818WI. Aircraft Model is on the AML for this STC. Installed using Garmin STC Installation Manual 190
-01112-10 Rev 7, Dated: June 2017.

-Installed G5 units in pilots instrument panel in place of removed air driven Attitude & DG. Configured the G5 using
the speeds in the POH and per the STC Install Manual. G5 checked good per the post installation tests of the
Installation Manual.

-Inserted G5 AFMS 190-01112-13 Rev2, Dated 4/28/2017 into POH supplements section.

-Instructions for Continued Airworthiness Dated: 4/28/2017 included in the aircraft documents.

-Updated weight and balance and equipment list. Flied FAA form 337 form.

installed GTX335 transponder with ADS-B out functionality IAW FAA STC AML #SA01714WI Dated: Oct 18, 2016
and Master Drawing List # SA01714Wi Dated: March 8, 2016. This aircraft model is listed on the AML for this STC.
-Interfaced the GTX335 to the GTNG50 as approved GPS position source and for control/display of the GTX335.
Pressure altitude is provided by Garmin 011-03080-01 altitude encoder.

-The GTX335 was configured and tested per the installation manual and FAR 43 App E App C and F. transponder
tested good. A copy of the configuration information has been placed with the aircraft permanent records.

- This installation was 1AW Garmin GTX335 transponder TSO Installation manual # 190-01499-02 Dated: Dec,
2017 Rev10.

-FAA approved AFMS 190-00734-15, Rev 3. Dated: Dec 21, 2017 included in aircraft POH.

FAA Form 337 (10-06) Additional Sheets Are Attached







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible
with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N22887 02-01-2019

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

- Garmin 335 Pilot guide 190-01499-00, Rev. C. Dated Sept 2016 included in the aircraft.
-Weight and balance and equipment list was updated _The owner was provided with the operating manual for the
installed equipment.
-Instructions for continued airworthiness: Other than for regularity periodic functional checks, maintenance of the
GTX335 is “on condition” only. Periodic maintenance of the GTX335 is not required.
-work was done IAW the STC Manuals as applicable and FAA AC43-13 1B/2B as applicable.
Installed Bendix/King KY196 Com. The KY196 was mounted in the center radio stack. The KY196 is manufactured
under TSO C36e, C40c, C37d, C37d, and C34e. The KY196 was installed IAW the Bendix/King Installation manual
#006-00169-0003 Rev.3. Dated: Sept 1983.
-Instructions for continued airworthiness for the KY196 are unchanged from the airframe manufactures inspection
program for panel mounted avionics equipment. The KY196 does not require any regular or scheduled
maintenance.
-Flight manual supplement was included in the aircraft POH, and the aircraft weight and balance was updated and
included in the aircraft permanent records.
The above equipment complies with the static loading of 43.13-2b, Chapter 1, Paragraph 2, section d. An electrical
load analysis was performed and loading meets the requirements on AC43-13-1b chapter 2, paragraph 27, section
d. Magnetic direction indicators were checked and compensated IAW AC43.13-1b chapter 2, paragraph 23,
section f. fabrication of brackets of attachment complies with AC43.13-1b chapter 2, paragraph 25 and 26. Section
a. Materials and practices comply with AC43.13-1b chapter 1, paragraph 4 through 12. A new weight and balance
was computed, and entered in the aircraft records. ‘

END

FAA Form 337 (10-06) D Additional Sheets Are Attached







US Gepariment
of Transporiation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

- Thecyonme Traui g dutss
Fxp 531/

ALTERATION 7

or FAA Use Only

Piper

INSTRUCTIONS: Frint or type all antijes. See Tiie 14 OFR $43.6, Fart 43 nppe whix B, and AC 43.5-1 {0 subsequent revision thereol) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can resultin a civit penalty for each
I e e el atiTa Tl 13401 S l C,‘ (" £ 9{.")!‘\4 fAaNY
JUTH ¥iGacin. (&o LT 1jTify
Naticnalily and Pegistration Mark Serial No )
N72887 °28-2196
1. Aircraft Fiake e Sores

PA-28-180

Nettit (M5 SHUWI U 1EGISHAUCH UeHNCala)

AGAress (AS Shown on registration cermricate)

e A1
u:\jnnuuvu s

(5273 4

o

Cuy Foreman Address 17 kincraig dr. )
&o AUV ity Vaiparaiso State 1M
Zip 45385 Country  1ISA
3. For FAA Use Only
The data identified herein complies with the applicable
airworthiness requirements and is approved for the above
described aircraft, subject to conformity inspection by a
person authorized in FAR 43.7
V‘ CTO R C Digitally signed by VICTOR C.
. LIBERATORE
Li BERATORE Date: 2018.08.28 11:58:16
-05'00"
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
T T 1 T
Reuair [ Aneranorn Uit aks Moded Serial No
______ — R vy
o 5 AIRFRAME Ciper (As descrived in ftem 1 above} 28-2195 .
f j o 4
D D POWERPLANT]
] [ ] |PROPELLER
T
! L
M [ [APPLIANCE e
. 1 Manutaciurer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme  Guy Foreman x | U.S. Cerificated Mechanic [ J Manufacturer
A . Foreian Lanmcalen Mechanic i L. Lerhficate No 7
i R
Siaie D0 Certificated Repailr Station
- 4
R Couidy _S,}E‘éA,_, e e = s e s e Certiicaied iiainienance urqan izaton 2 ."?3 : 944
D. | ceriify that the repair and/or alleration made to the unit{s) identitied in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments herato
have been made in accordance with the requiremients of Pari-43 of e U.S. Federal Aviation Regutations and that the information
furnished herein is true and cormect to the best of my knoviledge, e,
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of WOnzegx’Lndeua! ,/
Gar 14 CFR Dart 47 1 , e s
.fl My 5 i ; 7 "’ 5 ; -~
S f . !L/_§ vl / :"‘S(
;/ =
.:( P e o tt s et e avraema.
Pursuant to the authority given perssm specified helow! the undidentified In .tem 5 was inspecied in the manner prescibed by the
Administrator of the Federak Aviation Administration and is gfapproved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . R o Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY Ofhar 7Srarin
| FAA Dosignoee ! spection Liyghorization ; S o
| FAA Dosignec
i i i
rtificute or

ca- AC 19
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NOTICE

Weight and baiance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible
with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accompiished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircrafl nationalily and registration mark and date work compleled.)

N2288Z 08/27/2018

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

General:
Ali work performed conforms to the parameters set forth in the FAR's and the recommendations and guidelines set

forth in AC43.13-1B and AC43.13-2B.

FAA Advisory Circular 43.13-1B, Chapter 3, Fiberglass and Plastic.

l“/\/\ A A dmr A 42 _ 4D MNhhambiar O AL P W e I [Tl aa
r‘\r\/—\uvrauly \JI!\/UIUI T2 AT LD, QT Uy, Nifciai IIGIUVVCIIC L ONao

FAA Advisory Circular 43.13-1B, Chapter 10, Weight and Balance.
FAA Advisory Circular 43.13-18, Chapter1, Para. 100-114, Structural Data
FAA Advisory Circular 43.13-1B, Chapter 2, Para. 200-210, Radio Instaiiations.

Installed the following:
A New Instrument Pane! fabricated using 2024 T3. 0.080 Aluminum following the current layout of the Piper PA28
model. No Aircraft structural modifications were required to incorporate the new panel. Panel modification is being

accomplished in conjunction with 337 dated 08-27-2018 for the installation of Garmin G5 under STC SA01818WL.
The New instrument Panel will be fastened to the existing panel's frame using nut pates, and structural screws.

Performed Maintenance Operation Check (MOC).

Updated Aircraft Weight and Balance.

Notes:
Logbook entries made per FAR requirements.

instructions for Continued Airworthiness, New instrurnent panel.

1. Introduction
As described above, this aircraft has been modified with a New Instrument Panel.

Purpose:
nnnnnnn P 4 N R B S e N N T Tate AR T ¥ Hoiva mnn Far
13 |HD UUU\JHIG!IL lucnunca WS (DU UL U D TU sruhiuiucu M VVUI HHNHIToOo 1w
the modification of the above aircraft by installation of a New instrument Panel.

Analicaniiby

FAA Form 337 =00¢; _XJ Additional Sheets Are Attached







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shali be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible
with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required. attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nalionality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N22887 08/27/2018

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Applies to the aircraft by installation of a New Instrument Panel.

Definitions & Abbreviations:
None, N/A.

[ P L,
mioLaliuns.,

None, N/A.

Units of Measurements:
None, N/A.

Referenced Publications:
Piper Aircraft Mainienance Manual for the PA28 series aircraft.

Distribution:
This document should be a permanent aircraft record.

2. Description of the Alteration:
instaliauon of & New instiuinent Painei. This painel is icentical in design o

and no speciai continued airworthiness requirements are required.

PR T B | [ YA 1 =Y
3 (83

m
(%]
o

3. Contral, Operation Information:
N/A.

4. Servicing Information:
N/A.

5. Maintenance instructions:
Maintenance of the New Instrument panel, reference the Piper PA28 Maintenance manuals.

6. Troubleshooting:

irA

PN2 S

7 Remaoval and replacement information
Enr removal and installation of the New instrument panei. reference the Piper PA28 Mainienance manuals

FAA Form 337 (16-08: 1r_X__ Additional Sheets Are Attached







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible
with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, altach additional sheets Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N2288Z 08/27/2018

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

8. Diagrams:
N/A.

9. Special Inspection Requirements:
N/A.

10. Application of protective Treatments:
N/A.

11. Data: relative to Structural Fasteners:
N/A.

12. Special Tools:
N/A.

13. This section is for the Commuter Category Aircraft Only:
N/A.

14 Dyorhn
VAL LVED

vigl DariadA:
e S ENOG

No additiona!l overhaul time limitations.

15. Airworthiness Limitation Section:
N/A.

16. Revision:

To revise this ICA, a letter must be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA 337, and revised
{CA. The FAA inspector accepts the change by signing Block 3 and including the following statement:

“The attached revised/new instructions for Continued Airworthiness (date } for the above aircraft or
component major alteration have been accepted by the FAA, superseding the Instructions for Continued
Airworthiness (date )"

e e Sk e ok e ok R e ek ok ek ok Kk R e RN | B ey
i

~ e e e o o ok T s ek ke e sk el ok ek ke e e ok ok ek sk ek e & ke
(R SOAIRLIR LD o
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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved

Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020

2/128/2011
. - For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
United States / N2288Z 28-2196
1. Aircraft  [Fre Model Series
Piper PA28-180 PA28
Name (As shown on registration oerﬁ'ﬁcate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
M F is T addaress 2250 Ocean Shore Bivd Apt. 203
2. Owner oore rrancis |. ¢ty Ormond Beach sate Fla
Zip 32176 country United States
3. For FAA Use Only : )
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D l'z:l AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
0 [] [rowereLaNT]
[l [0  [proPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
neme Joshua S. Jackson ¢ | U.S. Cerificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 17 WillowTrace Drive Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ciy  Flagler Beach sats Fla Certificated Repair Station A&P 2703524
z» 32136 counry United States Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

[

Slgnature/ te of AutZonzed/lnd}dual i

12/29/2010

7. Approval for Return to Service

' Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [Z] Approved [:| Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . . Persons Approved by Canadian
5 Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Y ) — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Cartifirate ar

O ]

Designation No.

A&P 27035241A

R

o

Qinnatura/Nate nf Autharized Inr1|vn'h|al

)

=

e Sr——

12/29/2010

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airwpnhr'ness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

United States / N2288Z 12/29/2010

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Instalied Rosen Sun’yisors in accordance with Rosen Sunvisor Systems, LLC STC# SA00072SE.
Installed using manufacturer supplied instructions and hardware.

4- A10K80 Rivnuts
4- MS24693-C276B screws.

Installed on pilot and copilot sides, on the upper outboard section of the windshield eyebrow as specified in STC
paperwork and installation instructions. Drilled holes and installed A10K80 (supplied) rivnuts.

Reinstalled forward section of headliner and interior trim.
Attached supplied sunvisors.

Performed operational check of sunvisor universal mounting brackets through the full range of motion. Operational
check satisfactory.

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

US Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
: ed“’"sP“_‘ ion Office Identification

eral Aviation -
Administration 490-F5D0O -\S

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 301 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Mak .
°  Piper Model  pa-28-180
1. Aircraft
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2196 N22882Z .
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner William K Foster PO Box 343
Deleon Springs, FL 32130
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair {Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE |
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Sebastian Communication, Inc. U-S. Certificated Mechanic
473 Manor Drive Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Merritt Island, FL. 32952 X | Certiicated Repair Stats

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

September 10, 2002 W
Carl E. Campbell /

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

OF4R412M

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] APPROVED [] REJECTED
FAAFIt Standards | | panyfacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY Inspector
£ i i Person Approved by Trans,
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canadian ‘rworthixes Grm

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

, Designation No. M
09/10/2002 OF4R412M Carl Campbell s, ©

ht— ———
FAA Form 337 (12-89)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, atfach additional sheets. identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

REMOVED: Turn Coodinator, Directional gyro.

INSTALLED: S-Tec System 30 Autopilot (consisting of Turn Coodinator / Roll Computer, Pitch Computer, Roll Servo,
Pitch Servo, Altitude Transducer, & wiring harness) per STC SA09254AC-D, using procedures described in;

S-Tec Installation Bulletin ST-811
AC 43.13-1B, Chapter 11, Section’s 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 16
AC 43.13-2A, Chapter 2
Satisfactory ground checks were conducted.
Installation is in compliance with FAR 23.1301, 23.1309 and 23.1431.
Electrical load is within manufacturers specifications.
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for the S-Tec autopilot are attached to this form.
Weight & Balance and Equipment L.ist updated.

S-Tec system 30 Autopilot Flight Manual Supplement, p/n 891451, dated 07-07-1997, installed in Airplane Flight
Manual.

. Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157
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. | FORM 86240, REV. B
‘ S STEC

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS

1. Introduction

2. Description

3. Controls, Operation Informatioh

S-TEC System 20/30, 30 ALT, 40/50, 40X/50X, 55/55X, 60-1, 60-2, PSS, 65 Autopilots
and Yaw Damper/Trim Systems

This modification was performed on Piper models PA-28-140, PA-28-150, PA-28-160, PA-28-180,
and PA-28-235. The following information, in conjunction with the STC Installation Bulletin (S-TEC
P/N) 811, Master Drawing List 921011, dated 11-19-01 and AFM Supplement(s) 891448, 891449,
891450, 891451, 891452, and 891453, dated 7-07-97 provide adequate guidance to determine that
these systems are airworthy.

This STC involves the installation of an S-TEC flight control system (System 20/30, 30ALT, 40/50,
40X/50X, 55/55X, 60-1, 60-2, PSS, 65 Autopilot and/or Yaw Damper/Trim Systems). The
installation may include one or all of the following installations:

Roll servo

Pitch servo

Trim servo (elevator)

Yaw servo

Panel or remotely mounted pitch/roll/yaw computers

Panel mounted controllers, indicators, switches, and breakers

Barometric pressure transducer/static source

Flap motion sensor

Optional systems (flight director/steering horizon, autotrim system, annunciator,

altitude selector/alerter, GPSS converter (has separate ICAW), directional gyro, HSI,

and/or other optional systems)

Servo installations utilize aluminum bracketry to secure the servos to the airframe. Attachment to the
aircraft primary flight controls and trim systems is accomplished through cable, push-rod, and/or chain
assemblies. Installation data for all components listed in the STC are included in the Installation

Bulletin 811. Approved interconnections to navigation systems and heading systems are detailed in
the Bulletin as well.

Operation of the autopilot and other systems is described in the FAA Approved Flight Manual
Supplement(s) (S-TEC P/N) 891448, 891449, 891450, 891451, 891452, and 891453, dated 7-07-97.
Specialized controls, annunciation, operation and interpretation are covered in this required document
and in S-TEC Pilot's Operating Handbooks that supplement the approved AFMS.

4. Servicing Information

™

Part No. 8163,

All servicing of items included in this STC must be accomplighed by approved S-TEC dealers using
S-TEC Dealer Maintenance Manuals and S-TEC Test Equipment. Locations and access to the
components installed under this STC are described and depicted in the installation drawings and
Installation Manual. Removal and replacement of components should be determined by functional
checks indicated in the AFM Supplement and the Ground Checks and Flight Adjustment section of the
Installation Bulletin for Model ST-711.

Rev. 1 Page 10of 3



- . FORM 86240, REV. B ,
s STEC - '

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED ATRWORTHINESS

S-TEC System 20/30, 30 ALT, 40/50, 40X/50X, 55/55X, 60-1, 60-2, PSS, 65 Autopilots
and Yaw Damper/Trim Systems

5. Maintenance Instructions

Condition and/or airworthiness inspections required under FAR Part 43, or other FAA approved
programs, should include several items regarding the S-TEC autopilot System installed in the aircraft.

1. Perform functional checks indicated in the AFM Supplement and the Ground Checks and Flight
Adjustment section of the Installation Bulletin for Model ST-711.

2. Component installations should be checked against Installation Bulletin for Model ST-711 to
confirm integrity and condition. ‘

3. In servo installations utilizing bridle cables, tension should be verified against values indicated on
the Roll/Pitch/Trim/Yaw Servo Installation drawing(s) (found in the Bulletin Master Drawing List)
921011, dated 11-19-01. Check for frayed or misaligned bridle cables and excess wear or
looseness of any associated idler pulleys.

4. Servo installations utilizing push-rod or chain actuation should be inspected for condition.

6. Trouble Shooting Information
Trouble-shooting this equipment should only be accomplished by authorized S-TEC Dealers with
required test equipment and service data. System function should be determined through functional
checks indicated in the AFM Supplement(s) 891448, 891449, 891450, 891451, 891452, and 891453,

dated 7-07-97 .and the Ground Checks and Flight Adjustment section of the Installation Bulletin for
Model ST-711.

7. Removal and Replacement Information

All components can be removed with common tools and practices. Installation of components required

for this alteration must be in accordance with the approved data contained in the Installation Bulletin
for Model ST-711.

8. Diagrams
' See Installation Bulletin for Model ST-711.

9. Special Inspection |
N/A

10. Application of Protective Treatments

Servos, transducers, flap position sensors should be removed prior to application of corrosion (or
other) treatments. Panel mounted components should not be exposed to these treatments.

11. Structural Fasteners » ¢
See parts list in the Installation Bulletin for Model ST-711 for TSO, PMA, and standard hardware
information.

12. Special Tools
N/A

13. The following additional information is being supplied (required for Commuter category airplanes):

Electrical loads are described in the Component Weights and Current Drain section of the Installation
Bulletin for Model ST-711.

Part No. 8163, Rev. 1 Page 2 of 3



FORM 86240, REV. B

g" S-TeC
INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS

S-TEC System 20/30, 30 ALT, 40/50, 40X/50X, 55/55X, 60-1, 60-2, PSS, 65 Autopilots
‘ and Yaw Damper/Trim Systems

14. Overhaul Time Limitations
N/A

15. Airworthiness Limitations
None.

16. Revisions '

The S-TEC Service Letter/Bulletin program will be utilized to inform aircraft operators of significant
changes to this ICA. Contact S-TEC Corporation at 1-800-USA-STEC.

Part No. 8163, Rev. 1 Page 3 of 3






Hnitedr States Of America
Bepartment of ransportation - Hederal Asdiution Administration

Supplemental Type Tertificate
e/ WIZM SA09254AC-D

T his Gorlilonto dowedd to S-TEC Corporation
One S-TEC Way
Mineral Wells Municipal Airport
Mineral Wells, TX 76067-9236

corlies dhat dhe ofiangps o éfo%a@ﬁﬁ daMm]/mWMdalﬂmm and condblions Hhorefos as
dfeoferd horoon meeds e adeworthiinals sogirenmonts of Fart 8 of tho Gosd Aab ﬂ’Mém

Orspinad Prodisct I gpe %W N wrrbos . ~2A13
M ake Piper
Moded PA-28-140, PA-28-150, PA-28-160, PA-28-180, and
PA-28-235

Deorgidion of Ty 0.4 .@wyx Wtfawﬂ'

Installation of S-TEC System 20/30 Single and Two Axis Automatic Flight Guidance Systems, Model
ST-711-20/30, according to Bulletin No. 811, dated 7-01-97 and Master Drawing List No. 921011, dated
7-01-97 or later FAA Approved revisions of the above data (14 Volt System).

Linddiations aned Condbiions .
I.  Only eligible on Model PA-28-235, S/N 28-10001 Through S/N 28-11378 and S/N 28-7110001 Through
S/N 28-7210023.

2. Also eligible on Model PA-28-235, S/N 28-10001 Through S/N 28-11378 and S/N 28-7110001 Through
S/N 28-7210023 When Modified Per STC SA2143WE (Robertson STOL).

(See Continuation Sheet, Page 2, a part of this STC.)
T corlhoats and the suffioriing data ik @ Bhe dwd /64 aftpnoval whal termain o efbcd unts’ sumerabiad,
susfronded, sovobed ot G lotmralion date & olfoode astubiiisted {w bhe b diator a/’dfev Fednad A wizbeion

Date of apppidaadiors . 1-02-97 o Dute sadoued -
Dats of dvwarce 7-07-97 Date anmeondod
By ditachion of Hhe Aarririfraios
; (Signature)

William J. Thomas
DAS Staff Coordinator, DAS 5 SW
(Title)

Any alteration of this Certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or lmprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

FAA Form 8110-2(10-68) Page 1 of 2 This certlficate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.




Hnited States Of America
Bepurtment of Transportation - Hederal Abiation Administration

Supplemental Tupe Certificate

(Qontinuation Sheet)

e./V Wﬂ’m SA09254AC-D

Limitations and Conditions (con’t.)

3.

FAA/DAS Approved Pilot’s Operating Handbook and/or Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, P/N
891448, dated 7-07-97 is required for Piper Models PA-28-140, PA-28-150, PA-28-160; and
PA-28-180, S/N 28-1 Through S/N 28-7205318; and PA-28-235,-S/N 28-10001 Through S/N
28-11378 and S/N 28-7110001 Through S/N 28-7210023 for S-TEC System 20 or-later FAA
Approved revisions of the above supplement.

FAA/DAS Approved Pilot’s Operating Handbook and/or Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, P/N
891449, dated 7-07-97 is required for Piper Model PA-28-180, S/N 28-7305001 And Up for
S-TEC.System 20 or later FAA Approved revisions of the above supplement.

FAA/DAS Approved Pilot’s Operating Handbook and/or Airplane Flight.Manual Supplement, P/N
891450, dated 7-07-97 is required for Piper Model PA-28-235," S/N 28-10001 Through S/N
28-11378 and S/N 28-7110001 Through S/N 28-7210023 When Modified Per STC SA2143WE
(Robertson STOL) for S-TEC System 20 or later FAA Approved revisions of the above
supplement.

FAA/DAS Approved Pilot’s Operating Handbook and/or Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, P/N.

891451, dated 7-07-97 is required for Piper Models PA-28-140, PA-28-150, PA-28-160; and

PA-28-180, S/N 28-1 Through S/N 28-7205318; and PA-28-235, S/N 28-10001 Through S/N
28-11378 and S/N 28-7110001 Through S/N 28-7210023 for S-TEC System 30 or later FAA
Approved revisions of the above supplement.

- FAA/DAS Approved Pilot’s Operating Handbook and/or Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, P/N

891452, dated 7-07-97 is required for Piper Model PA-28-180, S/N 28-7305001 And Up for
S-TEC System 30 or later FAA Approved revisions of the above supplement.

FAA/DAS Approved Pilot’s Operating Handbook and/or Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, P/N
891453, dated 7-07-97 is required for Piper Model PA-28-235, S/N 28-10001 Through S/N
28-11378 and S/N 28-7110001 Through S/N 28-7210023 When Modified Per STC SA2143WE
(Robertson STOL) for S-TEC System 30 or later FAA Approved revisions of the above
supplement.

Compatibility of this- modification with other previously approved modifications must be
determined by the installer.

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a flne of not exceeding $1,000, or lmprisonment not exceeding 3 years, ur both.

FAA Form 8110-2-1(10-69) Page 2 of 2

This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.



D Q 1~ Form Approved
e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms ”‘; 2‘:::‘;""’ —
. ofTransportaton (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) S de:’.ﬁc ﬁonse Y
Adsministration So- %9750» /(

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1.000
tor each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Atreraft PIPER PAZ28-180
- Alrera Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2196 N2288%2
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address {As shown on registration certificate)
PO BOX 343 ‘
2. Owner WILL K FOSTER 1
1aM S DeLEON SPRINGS, FL. 32130
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME PR VA YOV {As described in ftem 1 3above) v e XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
PPLIA
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
. . .S. ificat
Patrick S Elliott X 1Y ,Cem — ?d Mechapie
. . Foreign Certificated Mechanic |
2 Jib Drive Certificated Repair Station A&P505601766IA |
South Daytona, Fl., 32119 Manufactacer

D. lcertity that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Reguiations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signa

[ Z2-8 Qowg

Authorized Individual

T

ade

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified helow, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ¥ APPROVED 03 REJECTED

Other {Specify)

f:;gel-;l:b?tandards Manufacturer ¥, }inspection Authorization ¥

8y e
. . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Sign { Authorized individual
Designation No.
/2-8 -0 505601766 5.&5 -

FAA Form 337 11288




NOTICE

Weight gnd baglance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible ‘.wth gll prew:ous alterations 1o assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements,

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(I more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed. )

Installed Aero Fabricators, Inc. Shoulder Harness and seat belt kit
IAW Aero Fabricators, Inc. STC SA00001CH and Instruction Installations
Sheet AF-44 Dated 1/12/93 Rev A Pages 1&2. Copy of STC and 337 placed
in A/C perminant records. A/C weight and ballanced revised.

///////////////////////////////END/////////////////////////////////////

T1 Additional Sheets Are Attached




. e . Form Approved
) o MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms ”‘; 2’:::‘3" -
« | ortonsporonon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) e o
Administration §O- FJSDO - 1S

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421}, Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1.000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federat Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Modet
1. Atrcraft PIPER PA28-180
- Alrerd Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2196 N2288%Z
Name (As shown on registration certiticate) Address {As shown on registration certificate)
PO BOX 343
2. Owner ILL K FOSTER
WILLIAM DeLEON SPRINGS, FL. 32130
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME or v {As described in Item 1 above) X X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement .
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

. . .8, Certiticated Mechani
Patrick S Elliott X o=, zericaled Mechene _
K . Foreign Certificated Mechanic
2 Jib Drive

Certificated Repair Station A 17
South Daytona, Fl1. 32119 Manufaclurer §F50560 boIR

D icertify that therepaijr and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federa! Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signa Authorized Individual

[ R2-8 -2aco

w 7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis X} APPROVED {0 REJECTED

» | Other (Specif
R FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization i { ¥)
: Inspeclor i

8Y e

. . . Person Approved by Transport 2
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date ot Approval or Rejection Cerlificate or Sign; { Authorized individual
Designation No.
(&1 2000 505601766 S o

FAA Form 337 12 a8




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations lo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

?EPLJ—\-LEO( Clivato v dnb Skans }D\pa‘m P/aa (0358(9‘8oq,
l—l'@*"éor\(—a-[ Stabalizee lending cdge swin Plpeve P/lo

©2573-001, Rudder skin Pipse Pln 63296002,
A—L( woclke dovvg AW \&\\BC‘E‘K&. Ser(es STrutleT menwal

and AC 2.(? IAN&2=>A (LS ing ers;nq( iU &S pAHEQM
and riuet Si13s.

ENnd — —

.| Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.O. 1980-761-753




-

\ a Py Form Approved
e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms ”‘; 2‘?::120 —

' ot ransponoton (Airframe, Powerpiant, Propeller, or Appliance) Y S e
Administrotion So- A‘S" o=/

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof} for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421}. Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not to exceed $1.000
tor each such violation {Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Airoraft PIPER PAZ28-180
- Alrera Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2196 N2288%
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PO BOX 343
2. Owner LL K FOSTER
WILLIAM DeLEON SPRINGS, FL. 32130
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Seriat No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME - {As descrited in tem 1 above) et XX
POWERPLANT L - '
Yeom g ©-3co A3A L-7178-36A XX
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Patrick S Flliott ¥ |us -Cem lcz?l'edMechamc
) . Foreign Certificated Mechanic
2 Jib Drive Certificaled Repair Station A&P505601766IA
South Daytona, Fl1. 32119 Manufactucer |

D. Icerlify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
{urnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signa

Authorized Individual

[(2-8- oo

7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

0] Administrator of the Federa! Aviation Administration and is K APPROVED 3 REJECTED
' FAA Fit. Standards o Other {Specify]
Inspector Manufacturer ¥ }inspection Authorization
234 ——
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthingss Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Sign f Authorized individual
Designation No.
(R - oo 505601766 —z Jé&&/

FAA Form 337 112.88;




NOTICE

We:ght and balance or operating limitation changes shail be entered in the appropriate arrcraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous allerations to assure continued conformity with the applicable arrwortbiness requirements.

-

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{if mose space 1s requsred. allach additional sheets igentily with aircealt nationalily and regustralion mark and date work completed. )

A. The following components were installed:

Precise Flight Standby Vaccum System, Model SVS III, P/N 4051
IAW Engine STC LYCOMING_ SEY/79NM and STC SAZ167NM

B. The unit was installed in the engine compartment ( fire wall )
according to instructions in the PRECISE FLIGHT INSTALLATION
MANUAL STANDBY VACCUM SYSTEM MODEL SVSIII, P/N 50050 dated 08/26/96
and guidance in FAA Advisory Circulars 43.13-1A, chapter 11,

and 43.13-2A, chapter 1&2.

C. Complete ground and flight operational tests were performed
according to the PRECISE FLIGHT STANDBY VACCUM SYSTEM MODEL SVS ITI
INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N50050 dated 8/26/96. The equipment performed
satisfactorily and did not adversely affect existing components

or systems in the aircraft, as required by FAR 23.1431. The operating

placard was filled out and placed on the aircraft instrument panel
next to the control cable.

D. The aircraft equipment list was revised to reflect these changes
weight and balance data was revised and placed in the aircraft
records. APrecise Flight Inc. Standby Vaccum System Aircraft Flight
Manual Supplement dated 1/3/92 was placed in the aicraft.

TV & sdale— et Ve noe & o Aaa_ ot




Q Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

US Department

. h For FAA Use Onl
of Tansportoton (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Y de::mcaﬁ;“ =y
Administration 30 -FsSho-)s

INSTRUGTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43,9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

Make Model
' PIPER PA28-180
1. Alreraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2196 N2288% i
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PO BOX 343 g
2. Owner .
WILLIAM K FOSTER DeLEON SPRINGS, FL. 32130

3. For FAA Use Only N P

e aft fi AA :
he alteration fdentified herein fes v : T g
alhrv.'ortr;incss requirements andc‘}rsnp;;f;r;\l/zg tg:;pg:cxizl: ]/HS aPP}DVd[ Joes y g PI +tm L
anave described aircraft subj %
hy a parson authorized in dﬁc.is:g. conlormlty fspection 4[“s 4{1[6"4—[1&”(
..... N - S AN a2 R ot it o X - . i

GEORGE E. LITTLEFIELD

— 4. Unit Identification PEICIPAL ATRWORTHINESS INSPEEEOR Type
Unit . Make Model Serial No. Repatr Alteration
AIRFRAME - - {As described in item 1 above) e PUVUVLL «*;L
POWERPLANT L
y<oming ©-360 A3A L-1778-36A XX

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

§. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

i 3 .S Certificated Mechani
Patrick S Elliott X theated Mechanic
. . Foreign Certificated Mechanic
2 Jib Drive

Certificated Reparr Station
South Daytona, Fl1. 32119 SRR SR A&P5056017661A

Manufacturer

D Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federat Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signa Authorized individual

(&..-—-(3-3»003 oGt £ 22 et
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified helow, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis X APPROVED 1 REJECTED

T H H
1 } : Other {Specify}
“F nggg:g?tandards Manufacturer ¥ {Inspection Authorization ; ’
BY from e e : - - et
i ]
. i N Person Approved by Transport |
FAA Designee : tRepair Station Canada Airworthiness Group |

Date of Approval or Rejection Cerlificate or Sign f Authorized Individual
Designation No (msg.n>
DEC 13 2000 505601766 s éé_éz .

FAA Form 337 /v am




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating fimitation changes shall be entered in the appropriale aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all.previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

-

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, aftach additional sheefs. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

C::ﬂu@ra(—cg O-3260- ARA o O- SBeo- AYA b...n)

,_LMS%(_,(.,AE Sol.d craeshaft ©/0 osk22805
Swatac N, VEI79(107672. -

O — -

:.} Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.0. 1990-761-753




[
US Department
of Tronsportanion

Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, P

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

) i
ropeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Office Identification —
O—[S

Co— =S}

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. . PTIPER PA28-180
1. Aircraft - - - - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2196 N22887Z
.- | Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner WILLIAM K FOSTER PO BOX 343
)
3. For FAA Use Onl p AN S 2/
P 7
1he alteration fdéntified Herein complies With the applicabla
airworthiness requirements and is approved only for ghe '4([ /
above described aircraft subject to conformity inspection - /
ized in FAR 43.7. :
by o person authorized in Qo-FSNo~ys  PHNGPAL ARNONTHNESS SRR /2 5/ 77
4. Unit Identification™™ > ~—eewe.  w_.___. . |5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME -~ (As described in Item 1 above) XXX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechanic
I X
BAE}%%C%R%VEL 1OTT Foreign Certificated Mechanic A&P505601766IA
SOUTH DAYTONA , FL,. 3 2119 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer_

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the uni

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Feddral Aviation Regulations and that the information

t(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

owledge.

Date

5-25-G3

Sigr:at;ejf Authoriz Indivig .

FAA Form 337 (12.8g)

7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ¥ APPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specif,
ﬁ'll;;\;:l:bftandards Manufacturer X |inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY P(
. . . rson Approved iy Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station _/{Canada Airworthi\gess Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or j
Designation No.
3 QS—"E ‘ 505601766IA




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
Removed existing mixture control . cable. Enlarged instrument panel control
Cable hole to 3/4". Replaced mixture control cable with Alcor VCW-2 P/N
93882 Vernier mixture control cable IAW Alcor Installation instruction
sheet 59108AW Rev. M 12/06/96. Cable installed has red knob & spiked
contour to identify as mixture. Conection of cable to carburetor made by
using existing hardware. No change in weight and balance. FAA /Pmb OpproosO &

(/11110711117 7717777777777777717771/€xD//[71777717777171170777777171777717177

=~ =L Additional Sheets Are. Attached

*U.S.GP0:1991-0-568-012/40035




@ Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

US Depaortment . . Ei Use Onl
of Tansporioon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Z .ﬁm R
Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
PIPER. - - _- ...l . .. . PA28-180
.A' . - JCh VN 3 e . A : “ . T
1. Alrcraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark.. =~ - -
5 ~ 282196 iy o |- coeog oo e, - N2288Z
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
FOSTER, WILLIAMK. "2 1P.O.BOX343 .7.¢:
2. Owner B A g # L DE LEON, ELORIDA'32130-0343 N
EPIREI I e Tl aei e o
3. For FAA Use Only T T B
The data/eesstion hercin complies with applicable dworihmess ~ .
Rii Foowy A1 N Y X 5 B P N 2 T
c 3o s tequlrements and is pproved only for the above deserbed alrerall, < T - <Dt oY
DT oemy oo subjec to conformity inspection by a person , - L T
MAR 29 B9 -~ L L T
' j nit'ldentification - - -~ (/. . ¢ _]s5.Types .~ ..
Unit Make Model Serial No.
' o K4 o
AIRFRAME . , nre e (As described in_{tem 1 above) ‘ N e
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIAN
IANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
QUEST AVIONICS, INC U.S. Certificated Mechanic
. .
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
P.O. BOX 770028
OCALA FL 34477-0028 X Certificated Repair Station QVNRGML
’ Manufacturer
D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on thereverse orattachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date I % /7 /ﬂﬁf SiWhor' ividual

7. Approvay{or Rﬁurn To Service

Ply/éuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspeM the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is WAPPROVED O REJECTED

Other (Specif;
ﬁlAsgelZl:bftandards Manufacturer Inspéction Authorization (Specity)
BY
i X ir Stati Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval oy Rejection Certificate or Signat uthorized Indivietal
3 Designation No.
3 i‘f QVNRG04L

FAA Form 337 ;tz-aa) / - /




NOTICE -

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraftrecord. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

Er R T

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identity with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 337 FOR GPS IFR ENROUTE, TERMINAL, AND

NON-PRECISION APPROACH APPROVAL.
- SUPPLEMENT TO EXISTING FORM 337 DATED SEPTEMBER 9,1998.

INSTALLED. SYSTEMS: L oL
1 EA. II MORROW' 2001GPS.SYSTEM WITH 360 MAP MOVING MAP SYSTEM.
1 EA. MID-CONT. MD40-65L CDI/ANNUNCIATOR.
1 EA. TCI IA-RS232C-S SERTIALIZER.

INSTALLATION COMPLIES WrfriFAR®23.71301  AND-29%T43L.

THE II MORROW 2001GPS-APPORVED FOR VFRIANDIFR-ENROUTE, TERMINAL, AND

NON-PRECISION APPROACH:NAVIGATION AND*WAS INSTALLED AND TESTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AC20-138, PARAGRAPH 8.C. (@) 2 oo paw
Lih s n - : : e X

S T T T
G oA

- v

FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMEN?*(%MS) INSTAELED IN AIRCRAFT'S
APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL (AFM).

AIRCRAFT PLACARDED " GPS APPROVED FOR VFR AND IFR ENROUTE, TERMINAL, AND
NON-PRECISION APPROACHES".

-] Additional Sheets Are Attached '

*}J.S.GPOﬂ 991-0-568-012/40035




v

US Depoartment
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office ldentification

28C-FSD0-15

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

South Daytona, Fl. 32119

Manufacturer

Make Model
PIPER PA28-180
1. Aireraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-2196 N22882Z

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner PO BOX 343
: WILLIAM K FOSTER
DeLeon SPRINGS, FL. 32130
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
. . U.S. Certificated Mechani
Patrick S Elliott # s ——
2 Jib Drive Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station A&P505601766IA

D. Icertify that therepair and/or alteration made to theun
have been made in accordance with the requirements
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date

11/09/98

' uthorized Individual

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

£ APPROVED

pected in the manner prescribed by the
0O REJECTED

BY

FAA FIt. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

X [|Inspection Authorization

FAA Designee

Repair Station

Person Ap ed by Transport
Canaga/ATrEwL%,rTﬁszs Group

Other (Specify)

Date of Approval or Rejection

11/09/98

Certificate or
Designation No.

AP 505601766 TA

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed BA-104, D.N 6485710 Brackett air filter assembly as per ¢

Brackett Aircraft Co., Inc STC-SA693CE Instruction sheet part No.

BA-104-03 Dated Rev. 8-23-88. .
---------------------------------- END——— e mmm e m e —

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

AU.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




Q

US.Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

f

Office Identification

ASO-FSDQ-1

. L

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix 8
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

.and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions.*
). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make ! Model
PIPER PA 28-180 .
1. Aircraft n n - T
i . Nat lit d Registration Mark : 3
Serial No 28-2196 ationality and Registra 19n a- N22887 |
N istratil tificat Address (As shown on registration certificate s
ame (RSP RO ERBITR AR Rt 5" BOR" 3% ’
2. Owner DE LEON, FLORIDA 32130-0343
3. For FAA Use Only
The data/akerstn herein complies with applicable ai'nvorthiness : ]
. requirements and is approved only for the above d.escn.bed alrc::t!
subject to conformity inspection by a person authorized in FTSJ
M /Z 1 _ASQ-FSD0-i5
als 1003}U%nit Identification A 5. Type
(44 ’

Unit Make Model Serial No. . Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME -~ (As described in Item 1 above) e v X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

QUEST AVION ICS} INC U.S. Certificated Mechanic

4 - . ' -
P.O. BOX 7700"8 ‘hf;'orelgn Certificated Mechanic .
Ocala , FL 34277 Certificated Repair Station QVNREO4L.
Manufacturer

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the uni
have been made in accordance with the requirements

t(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

AT

Signature ot Authorize

vidual

==

= .

7. Approvﬁ for Retufn % Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the un% identified in item 4 was inspecleﬁ/in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 80 APPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specif;
E]/:‘Aelz:l:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY P '
FAA Designee fRepair Station ggfgga%%%‘;?&gg Transport
Y
Date of Apprgdval or Rejection Certificate or Signa of Authorized Igei |
? Designation No.
23 /7 QUNR&0OAL.

FAA Fon:m 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight gnd bqlance or operating Iim_itation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must 'b‘e
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED | -
1 EA. II MORROW 2001GPS SYSTEM WITH 360MAP MOVING MAF SYSTEM.
1 EA. MID-CONT. MD40-65L CDI. LT
1 EA. TCI IA-RS232C-S SERIALIZER.
SYSTEMS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AC43.13-1A, CHAPTER S, sec.l,
CHAPTER 11, sec. 2,3,4,5,&7, AC43.13-24, CHAPTERS 2&3, AND AC20-138,
app. 1, para.l.
INSTALLATION WAS MADE IN REFERENCE WITH MANUFACTURER®S INSTALLATION-- -
MANUALS , p/nS60-0161-00, S$60-0124-01, rvev B,IA-RS232C—S, AND DIAGRAM
201005665, ‘
SYSTEM INSTALLED SIMILAR TO PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE
CERTIFICATE (STC) NUMBER SAOO328SE, dated 5/14/96.
RECEIVER MOUNTED IN CENTER RADIO PANEL AT STATION 62.0 AS FER
‘PARAGRAPH 23 OF AC43.13-2A. ANTENNA MOUNTED ON TOR AT STATION 104.0
AS PER PARAGRAPH 38 OF AC43.13-2A. CDI AND 360MAF MOUNTED IN PANEL AT
STATION 62.0 AS PER PARAGRAPH 23 OF AC43.13-2A. SERIALIZER MOUNTED
FORWARD OF COPILOT®S PANEL ATS STATION 52.0 AS PER PARAGRAPH 25 OF
AC43.13-24A.
INSTALLATION COMPLIES WITH FAR 23.1301 AND 23.1431.
EQUIPMENT L.IST AND WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA WERE REVISED TO REFLECT
THESE CHANGES.
THE II MORROW ZO001GPS APPROVED FOR VFR USE ONLY.

AIRCRAFT PLACARDED "GPS FOR VFR USE ONLY".

vy
e._._y

~
— v e T ~ b — >

~ ~ - -
[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.5.GP0:1891-0-568-012/40036




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _ :
CAMERA NO. 2 N DATE: §._ 2 9_Qy

Form Approved

- ' ! OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - ™ For FAR Use Only

. .(hi_rirame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Gfice dentification
. SO R8-15
INSTRUCTIONS Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 33.9-1 (or subsequentrevision thereof) formstfuctlons

anddisposition of this form. This reportis requited by law (49 U.S.C. 1421) Fallure to report can result ina cml penalty notto exceea $1 000
for each'such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation, Act of: 1958)

Make ' © - 1o -

o o . - AR Lol B
1. Alrcraft Seria ﬁa‘ R j - ;.4 Nalionality and Registration Mark..
28-2196 : "N2288%Z

Name (As shown on registration certificate) P Address (As shown on regislration cerlificate)

WILLTAM JR ‘PO_BOX 8855
gﬂf;’ ROBERT. e - .| ™MADEIRa mmcx, FL 33738

‘a;-For: FAA Use Only B

RS

4. Unit Identification

Unit o D I Model R P Na. 71’ Repdir * | Anteration

AIRFRAME " *-* -

POWERPLANT -

PROPELLER

3vpec-

AFPLIANCE .

Manutacturer

BAFESIEE] QJLJ:; EE= = N '> 5. C’nn'éﬂ!ﬁ!’sl‘! = " A ; 7
) 8. Kind of Agency ST " “['c. cértificate N&.
U.S. Certiticated M,ec!'\aniac
=S Foreign Certiticated Mechanic
ETERSBURG, FL 33701 - X{ Certiticated Repair

Manufacturer

- T

OFBR414I.

D. icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and descnbed onthe reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accordance with lhe requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Awatlorr Regulations and that the information *
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

=

Date Signature of Authorized lndmdual : .
06/30,94 ; : i& S .
/30/ » . N CHIEF INSPECTOR

7. AppmvalrwﬂeturnToSenhx . .

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit |dennhed in itern 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of ‘he Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED DO REJECTED

L Other (Speci,
E/;Qel:cltlb?\andards Mangfaclurer Inspection Authorization (Specily )

BY

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date ¢ £ Hproval or Rejection -} Certificate or Signature of Al ized Individual
- !Designation No.

06 /30 /94 .| OFHBR414L . R, P
FAA Forrn 337» 1oy N

FAA Designe? Ixx Repair Station




" FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . ,
CAMERA NO. O N DATE: Q_ 992-0

/ ' ' NOTICE R : '
Welghl’and balance or operatlng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be‘
companbla with all prgvious alterations to assure contlnued conformity. with the applicable airworthiness requlremems

<
-

B Description of Work Accompli:hed =
(!f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft natior: aln‘y and regisiration mark and date work complsted.)
|_~ The’ following installation conforms to acceptable methods uélng
prev1ously approved data supplied by the FAA and manufacturer s as
described below, 11sted by 1tem-

UNIT INSTALLED: TKM MX—ll COH UNIT

1. INSTALLATION . ; : :
The "unit was- supplled ‘with nméunting tray and- connector.
Installation was performed u51ng approved materials and data
provided by manufacturer. Circuit breaker installed in ‘spaces
rovided for avionics breakers, labeled RADIO, and tied into puwer
uss. Harness fabricated usin approved material, and tied 1ntc
aircraft audio system as outlined in manufacturers 1nsta‘latlon\
manual. Com unit installed in radio stack. Connection to com
antenna. Unit f1rml¥hbonded to,airframe ground./hll wires tied dway
from controls. No other connectlons or interfacing attempted. -

2. APPROVAL:

Installation conforms with artlcles in AC 43.13 1a Chapter 15

~ sections 1,2,4,5,6. Chapter 5 section 1. Chapter 11 sections
2,3,4,5,7. Chapter 13 paragraphs 659 & 662. And AC 43.13 2A Chapter
1 paragra hs 4,5,6,9,10,11,12. Chapter 2 paragraphs 21, 22,23,24,27.
Additiona approval data obtalned from FAR PART 23. Additional data
- from: prev1ously approved data supplled by the manufacturer.

3. This system was ground and bench tested, and found not to be a
source of objectionable electromagnetic 1nterference, and is
functioning properly and safely and operates in accordance with
manufacturers spec1f1catlons.,Thls 1nsta11atlon was inspected by
this agency for safety of mountlng and is approved for return to
service.

4. Weight and balance has been recomputed and entered as a )
permanent record in the proper section of flight manual. Equipment -
list has been revised. a 1ogbook entry has been made.

D Additional Sneats Are Anacheo LRI SUNOLN AT
acher

AU.8, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992 769 012/50!57




/FAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. Jn[ DATE: ¢}-29-9Y4

®

 WAR 25 1994

@ ‘Form Approved

N MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION L pouste ziznon
of TramsporTation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) or ZAL Use Only

Federi Aviation Office ientification R
" Administration . . 35 -¥FSD0O-18

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequentrevision thareof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (43 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report ¢can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). . R - - . -
: Make . . [Model
PTIPER - - - An an 100
. i — 4%
1. Adreraft Serial No. - . Naglonalft‘y“an&"ﬁ'e'éistra:ion_ Mark

28—2196 ’ - N2288Z%

Name (As shown on registration cerlilicate) - Address (As showh on ’regis!ration ceriilicale)
OWENS, WILLIAM JR - - PO_BOX 8855 : s
RIDGE, ROBERT . ’ HADEIRA BEACH, FL 33738

-

~ 3. For FAA Use Only

‘4. Unit identification - 5. Type

Unit vl T e Médel © 7 seriatNo. . |..Repair - | Alteration

AIRFRAME . Soieririisi (AS DESCIIbED I Nein 1 3BOVE) wevse. b rrtirrs, ’ ) XX

POWERPLANT

it
&

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manutacturer

. 6. C mity S
A. Agency's Name and Address B.  Kind of Agency B C. Certificate No.

. | U.S. Certificated Mechanic .
FLIGHT CONTROL SERVICES

35 BT Foreign Certificated Mechanic .
ﬂ'lpﬂxlégligf ;gﬁggoi X | Certiticated Repair Station OFHR414L

Manufacturer } ) ) -

D. Icertify that therepair and/or alteration made ta the unit(s) identifiedin item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best-of my kKnowledge. - g

Date

Signat of AuthogZetNadividual . )

03/18/94 - i‘\\ ‘

i Bt ¥ \N\ CHTEF TNSPRCTOR _ |
_7. Approval for Return'To Service . .

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in-item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and.is X APPROVED 0 REJECTED

a L . Other (Specify)
rn'asg;l;é?'and“rds Manufacturer Inspection Authorization pactly.
BY — - = . 5

. . . Perso e .
FAn Desionee x| Ropair Station - Borean Appiored by Transport | » L
1

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificale or Signature of Authorized Individuat e
Designation No. N

03/18/94 .| OFHR414I
FAA Form 337 (12.8: K

| : CHIEF INSPECTOR -




‘'FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CA“!E“A NO. ini DATE:

: ‘ NOTICE : : J
Werght and ba/ance oroperating limitation ¢ hanges shailbe entered in the appropriafe aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure conti nued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(1f more spacs is required, a{tach additional sheets. Identify -mh aircralt.nationality and registration mark and date'work comp/ered}

EOUIPMENT REMOVAL: }

The below\Tlsted equlpment_was removed b i
this ‘aireraft. . R ) Y this agency from

NARCO HARK 12 WITH POWER UNIT AND INDICATOR.

EXISTING TRANSPONDER/MOVED TO CENTER STACK.
¢

«

All work is in accordance with appropriate FAR’s
mangfactuiegs specifications and AC 43.13 1A chapter 15
sections 4,5 and 6. Addltlonal approval

43.13 2A chapter 2. pp data from Ac

A log entry, plus welght and balance rev
made to reflect thls change’. ision. have been

L] Additional Sheets Are Attached
#U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1832-769~012/60157




- FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA. NO. -/ 7/ DATE: j Qé Oo\)

: FEDERAL /£ \TION AGENCY : ok rerotEn
o APPLICATION. FOR_ARWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE - | SuDGeT BUREAD NO. 04-R038.1

INSTRUCTIONS: Please print or type. --Submit this form, original only, toc @n authorized Federal Aviation Agency Representa-
tive. .. Use attachments or extra sheets as necessary. . td . -

1. AIRCRAFT |DEN“F|CA"ON NO . - 2. AIRCRAFT. MAKE - . Lo 3. AIRCRAFT MOPEL
N2288z. - * | Piper : | PA 28-180

| 4. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NUMBER <5 |5, ENGINE MAKE S - 6. ENGINE MODEL

© 282196 . - | - Lycoming - : 0=360-A34

7. NUMBER OF .ENGINES _ . B. PROPELLER MAKE - - g 9. PROPELLER MODEL

_One - : Sensenich - ’ M76EMMS60

. APPRCATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: -
ORIGINAL ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE wncun [X] New D used  [] mpoRT) (CAR 1)
5. D AMENDMENT OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE (AR 1.62) ~ -
e ] MULTIPLE CERTIFICATE (REF. CAR 1 AND 5) ‘ 2 . -
o. [] otHer i i _ (Specify)
]2, AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION  (Check appropriate item (1)) : : : Sl T )

. It -is requested that an A:rworthmeu Certificate be issued to permit operation of the above described sircraft in the following
cl:ssl.ﬁcxncn(s) e -

AIRCRAFT

DESCRIPTION

STANDARD {NOSMAL, UTILITY, ACROBATIC, rwsromamcms) iReF. smn FAR 21, 183 (a)
. [ Jummeo (nsm :
C. [] RESTRICTED (REF. CAR 8) ( Check operation(s) to baoud.uﬂcd)
(1) [ ] AGRICULTURAL ‘AND PEST- CONTROL o 4y ] eamotunc.
(2) [] AERIAL ADVERTISING - (51 [ rorest anp WILDLIFE CONSERVATION
(3) [[] aeriaL surveving - (@) [[] wraner conmrot
e ’ : ) [ Jomex !

CERMEICATION REQUESTED

- [ EXPERMENTAL (REF. CAR 1] (Check aperation(s) to be conducted) . (Specify)
1y ] amateursunr T @) [ ecusmon :
112) [] experiMENT (RESEARGH AND ueva.omz-m; 4 [Jaaanc
: 151 [] 70 SHOW COMPLUANCE WITH CAR
E. D (omsu) - 5 .-
3. HAS THE APPLICANT PREVIGUSLY BEEN DENIED AN AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFCATE FOR THIS AIRCRAFT? [Jves (Explainy . K] No

1. IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAR 1 67(d] THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED MOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED m FOUPQ A.llwa"ﬂ' BY:
A [[] AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Name of Firmj___~
8. D CERTIHCATED DOMESTIC REPAIR STATION, CERTIFICATE NO.
. [] CERNFICATED Atk CARRIER, CERTIFICATE NO. :
5. [ ] CERUFICATED MECHANIC (Inspection’ Astborization) NO. . .
DATE ] ] SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL ]m\z

&

=
<
R
£
A
]
t
X
T
3
)
R
]
E.

o,
3
ZzZE
O=
-~
)
Uy
M
=
g!l
3
z
£

=
v
4
-
S
<
z
o
[
-
-
3
E

. I hereby tertify. that the aircraft described above has beeh inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the classifica-
tion(s) requested. ~ I further certify that I am the registered owner (or his agent) of this alrcm? which is’ registered*
with the Federal Aviation Agency. as required by the Federal Aviation' Act of 1958 and the applicable Federal Aviation
Regulations and Regularions of. the Administrator and that the following evidence of registration is displayed in the
aircrafe. (Check and complete appropriate item (s): lhu includes mmplzhoﬂ of rtems 1 and 2 on tl:e reverse side of thisiform.)

D CERTIFICATE OF REGISTIAYION FAA FORM 500 {PART A} DATE OF ISSUE
- APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION, FAA FORM 500 (?Aﬂﬂ EA FORM 500 FORWARDED YO
FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION BRANCH ON (Date) 2 10_65
3. D DEALER'S AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1707 { Expi fort date)
4. REGISTERED OWNER'S FULL NAME AND PERMANENT MAILING ADDRESS (No., Sh\'cl, City, Zone and State)
Safeway Airways, Inc, :
‘P, 0, Box 1199, Merrill F:.eld
Anchorage, Alaska

OWNER'S. CERTIFICATION

5. SIGNATURE OF REGISTERED OWNER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

*In order to be eligible for registration an aircraft must be
owned by 2 citizen of the United States as defined by [¢. pate 7. TNE
Section 101(13) of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958.

2=19-45 Chi .
B. ATTACHMENTS (Check which) i T - - B
A [[] fAx FoRM 337 " . [] wereHT AnD BaLANCE REPORT A - & [(] owHer: (List separaely)
. [ ] ran FORM 317 0. [[] DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC. (Lits separately) L 7
Py

FAA Form 305 (5-62) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITIONS




FAA AIRCRAFT. REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. ./// DATE.:

FEDERAL- AVIATION AGENCY

o " AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT .
( Ilem: 1 and 2 will be verified and all other applicable items will be wmpleled' by an authorized FAA represeniative.)

AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS

The axrcraﬁ described in. PART 1 on the reverse of this form has been inspected and found to conform to the follow ing?

m AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR frrs CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET NO. 2413 - REVISION NO. _—14__ ’
[ atrcrart listing, PAGE NO. (s)._. - : . . ; - - _
[XT] AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY : 1943 [YEAR) THROUGH CARD NO. . £5=3
[] suPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE NO. >.(5) : : i :

’ D OTHER _

AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE OPERATING RECORDS

— (Specify)

A [X{] AIRCRAFT NEW.—NO PREVIOUS OPERATION OR MAINTENANCE HISTORY
8. [ COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED

C. [[] AIRCRAFT RECORDS INDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS BEEN OPERATED A TOTAL OF - __HOURS

0. "] ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING OPERATION: ) ) .
seiALNO.___ Laa7778=36A" ____ 101ALHOURS : i TIME SINCE OVERHAUL
"SERIAL NO.. __..- : TOTAL HOURS __ TIME SINCE OVERHAUL
SERIALNO.___ __ § TOTAL HOURS D THAE SINCE OVERHAUL
SERIAL NO. | Al TOTAL HOURS TIME SINCE OVERHAUL

ARWORTHINESS DOCUMENTATION

[] CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (LMITATIONS), COPY ATTACHED

] CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (LIMITATIONS), AVAILABLE IN ATRCRAFT
CURRENT APPROVED AIRCRAFT FLIGHT: MANUAL, AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT

JX] CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION, AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT
THIS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS

[7] FAn FORM 337, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, [ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED)
[7] FAA FORM 317, STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, (ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED)
[ weiest ano BALANCE BEPORT, (ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED)

[T] 0ATA, DRAWINGS, FHOTOGRAPHS, ETC., (ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED)
- [X] AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1362, ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE maw (a)
] previous Faa FoRm 1362, 1SSUED IN ACCO WITH CAR

QMmO NE >

BY

. (Name of Issuing Representative) (Designation Namber)

* FAA REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION : X ’
I have inspected the aircraft described on the reverse :nd on the basis-of the application " nnd the (oregou-g, ﬁnd it conforms.to
its ‘type certificate and that it is in condition for safe optnunn

REGISTRATION INDICATED ON REVERSE IS PROPERLY DISPLAYED IN ARCRAFT | [ YES D NO (Explain)

.

DESIGNEE'S SI;NATL;E ' //»—
feet ., k’)vzxz :
‘ﬁ%§ &id R. Medlin — : - MIR-6070

7. FAAINSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE . 1 FAA DISTRICT OFFICE NO. FAR-Q C.

UESIGNATION NO.

IEMARKS

w P ,/j v . ) ENMDO-43

A. [X] accerteD
s. [ remispecien
c. [[] spor cHecxep,

ATTACHA "HNT(5) IN ADDITION TO THOSE LISTED ON REVERSE (Ult separasely)

1. Copy of Form FAA-1362B




FAA AInan?i REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. //’ DATE: -5 -G -85

e

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - o
FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY ('

(ermiFIcATE OF AIRWORTHINESS—

1. NénoNAurv AND REGISTRATION MARKS * 2. AIRCRAFT AIKWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION

H22687 Standard - Hormal

3. This Certificate of Airworthiness is issua_é pursuant to the Federal Aviation Act of 1958,
The aircroft identified hereon is considered airworthy when maintained and operated in
accordance with the Civil Air Regulations and applicable aircraft Operation Limitations.

a. This Certificate will remain in effect as long os the aircraft is- maintained in ucsordun:'a
with Part 43 of the Civil Air Regulations unless surrendered, suspended, revoked, or a,
termination date is atherwise estoblished by the Administrator of the Federal- Aviation’
Agency. S - X - v

-} 8. DATE OF ISSUANCE 6. FAA REPRESENTATIVE .

/é@zﬁa,,{saf; -/g /AN

7. DESIGNATION NO.

- 2-19-65 _ RIR-60T0
8. Any alteration or misuse of this Certificate is punishoble by & fine of not exceeding $1,000

or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

GPO : 1958 OF —3508338

B
Form PAA 13828 (3-59)




FAA AIBRCRAFT REGISTRY - - ‘o
CAMERA NO. /.7 DATE: 5 - A& ~&F

= — - Es— =




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. /// DATE:.
S———— - —

DEAL’:”_NT OF TRANSPORTATION - .- = .-: . J Forms ved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION : Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

’ INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. . See FAR 43.9, FAR 45 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
L for instructions and disposition of this form.

\ MAKE - j . - MODEL : .
! - _Piper = ~ PA-28-180
i_\': MRCRAFT oo NO. : NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

v 28-2196 - ) N 2288z

’( R NAME .(As shown on registration certificate) - - - N ADDRESS (As shown on roim‘ra’lon certificate)

2. aquR . P. O. Box

R - Leslie E. Dhabolt . King Salmon. Alaska 99613
. 3. ‘FOR FAA USE ONLY i _

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

MODEL SERIAL NO.

{As described in item 1 cbove)

- CONFORMITY STATEMENT -
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ] 8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Cutter Aviation, Inc. Y.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Repair Station
P. O. mx B 20306 ) . POREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHA;I‘ﬁ - ; H . 4261 .
Phoenix, Arizona 85036 X |CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION Airgrazni Class

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or nl(ernnon made, to the unit(s) identified in item 4 -bove and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accoxdmcz with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatnonl
and thit the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

DATE"

June 28, 1972

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below the umt identified in item 4 was ins ed in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [JRE]J: -

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - © | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR ) :

. CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION - OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
—~ATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE  OF _AUTHORIZED |
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. y

28, 1972

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

(8320)

F




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY -
CAMERA NO. /// DATE: -5 - géf'ooj_/

I o NOTICE

Weyghf and balance or operafmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropna'e aircraft record.

_An alterafion must be compatible wnth all prewous alterations to assure continued conformify with the’
" applicable. airworthiness’ requireménts ; )

e N

8. DESCRIPTION OF. WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more §pace is requ:red attach additional sheefs Identify with air-
craft naflonahfy and reg:sfrahon mark/t;md ‘date work complefed) -

L

June 28, 1972 - - o | Wo2088z

Installed Remote COmpaas AN—5730-1, Model 350—319 as per .

manufacturer instructions. ’ Indicator installed in exxsting pa.nel

shole.: Transrnitter and Inverter mo\mted on radio shelf aft of .
shear web. # 18 gauge wire used with 5 amp circut breaker awitch.

Log entry & ueight 5. bala.nce reflect thesa changes.»m

— ERD -

"~ [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

- U.5. GOVERWMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1967 OF —272-00K
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